
-1-2015 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

REGULAR SESSION 

January 5, 2015 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on 

January 5, 2015 with the following present:  Robert Carter, Fannie Greene, Virginia 

Spruill, Chester Deloatch, and Joseph Barrett 

    

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, and Michelle Nelson 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A 10-minute work session was held to discuss today’s agenda items. Chairwoman Greene called 

upon County Manager Kimberly Turner for input. Ms. Turner had one change. She asked that 

Tab 6 be removed. Mr. Flynn will appear before the Board at the next meeting. 

 

Regular Session: 

 

Chairwoman Greene called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when 

citizens could make comments.  

 

Chairwoman Greene delivered the Invocation, and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for December 1, 2014: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Virginia Spruill to approve the 

Regular Session Minutes for December 1, 2014.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for December 1, 2014: 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Closed 

Session Minutes for December 1, 2014.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Approval of Agenda for January 5, 2015: 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the Agenda 

with the corrected omission for Tab number 6. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Indirect Cost Audit Renewal, and Financial Report: 

 

Mrs. Dot Vick, Finance Officer, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of the Maximus 

Consulting Services, Inc. contract for resource cost allocation for reimbursement initiatives. This 

is a renewal of the contract for consulting services for the County. This contract has been to the 

County Attorney who had a change that was made in the final contract.  

 



-2-2015 

 

Commissioner Carter asked Mrs. Vick to expound on the change that was made. County 

Attorney McKellar explained that on Page 2, Paragraph 10 (the Limitation of Liability provision) 

as originally drafted, that limitation lied only in favor of Maximus. He requested that this 

limitation apply mutually to both parties. 

 

Commissioner Spruill wanted to clarify that it didn’t change the scope of the services. Mr. 

McKellar said no. 

 

Chairwoman Greene asked how long the County had been with this service. Mrs. Vick said we 

have been with this company for ten years.  

 

Commissioner Spruill asked if we had any control over who the consultant might be for the 

County. Mrs. Vick replied that she never asked.  

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Virginia Spruill that the Board approve 

the renewal of Maximus Contract for a term of three years, with a total cost in the amount of 

$3,500 per year.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Mrs. Vick also presented an information paper on the status of the Operating Budget as of 

November 30, 2014. She mentioned that the Operating Budget Revenues are under Expenditures 

by $200,465. Enterprise Revenues are over. Solid Waste Revenues are still under Expenditures. 

The Enterprise Fund compared to last fiscal year—we are $592,315 this year, last year was 

$252,200. She also wanted to make a couple of statements. Since there was an issue concerning 

the rate increases, Mrs. Vick went back and pulled the Auditors’ mid-year review from 2008 and 

their recommendation. Our cash balance dropped that year by $414,000. In the Auditors’ 

recommendation, they said that “cash flow from the water and sewer fund is only sufficient to 

cover operations and debt service. The fund is not generating sufficient cash to cover any major 

repairs or improvements.” Under Actions to Consider (from the same report) it states “Re-

evaluate remaining Capital Outlay budgeted approximately $200,000. Say no to capital outlay 

spending for the remaining of the year (this is what they are recommending for us to do this 

year). New water and sewer debt needs new revenue stream to match. Distinction of debt and 

loan to other funds have reduced cash on hand and left a smaller safety net.” Mrs. Vick said that 

brings her to two things that the Board may not be aware of: when the County Commissioners 

decided to go with Phase V ten years ago, there was no loan money. The engineer fees had to 

come from the Enterprise Fund. When we finished up in 2014, the Revenues were under 

Expenditures about $200,000 but she went back to 2003 and pulled all the engineering invoices, 

and sent them to USDA, and they have reimbursed us $361,000. That is a one-time shot in the 

arm that got us through 2014. Another note that Mrs. Vick made is that the Auditors came before 

the Board about the Solid Waste Fund. The Solid Waste Fund right now owes the Enterprise 

Fund $400,000. She said at some point the decision needs to be made whether we are going to 

write it off, or figure out what we are going to do to get that money back. She said the Solid 

Waste fund is not coming out with any cash at the end of the year. She said we’ve done different 

things, but the end result is still the same. It draws off in the water fund. She said maybe the 

Auditor will have some suggestions. Mrs. Vick does not see how Solid Waste will be able to pay 

back the $400,000. There was a balance in the Solid Waste—over $100,000—and then they had 

the dilapidated housing project. The decision was made to let the contractors bring in their 

materials at no charge, and the balance went down, and we haven’t recovered since.  



-3-2015 

 

Mrs. Vick said we are still carrying it from one fund to another. Each year, she thinks it will be a 

little better, but at the end of the year, the results remain the same.  

 

Vice-Chairman Barrett asked what the deficient amount is in the Solid Waste Fund. Mrs. Vick 

said without adding this year to it, it is $398,830.  

 

Mrs. Vick stated that with the increase in the budget for 2015, we’ve increased revenues, 

(originally it started out as $759,000 but it was cut back) so we should pick up some revenue 

there with the new water rates. Mrs. Vick reiterated that we have been paid back by USDA and if 

we could figure out a way to get this pay back from Solid Waste it would be another shot in the 

arm.  

 

Chairwoman Greene mentioned that if we wrote it off, it would be a loss. Commissioner Spruill 

asked if we’ve ever written off anything before like this. Mrs. Vick replied that they write off a 

certain amount for uncollectables—they write it off in water and ambulance. Commissioner 

Spruill asked if that is an ongoing situation possibly. Mrs. Vick said yes. Commissioner Spruill 

asked if that write off will remedy the situation that we have facing us in terms of that fund, and 

do we have to do that every year to make sure that fund stays down. Mrs. Vick said that she 

wouldn’t write off every year. She believes the Auditors will come down on us if we write if off 

every year. She mentioned that just like the water fund, it is a business fund and it should be 

breaking even. She feels that if it is a loss every year, something is wrong. She said it was set up 

before it was ever self-supporting. She said the County got a stiff letter from the State because it 

was not self-supporting when it was set up as an Enterprise Fund. She noted that one of the 

former County Managers put it in with the Enterprise Fund, and when the financials went to 

Raleigh, they made him pull it out. It has to be a stand-alone and self-supporting system. 

 

Commissioner Spruill asked Chairwoman Greene if the County Manager and Board can sit down 

and analyze where we are in reference to these funds and map out a plan of action as to how we 

are going to address this situation since it seems it is getting worse year after year. She feels they 

are going to really be in trouble if this is not addressed.  

 

Chairwoman Greene said perhaps we should have a workshop to discuss this issue. She said she 

was going to suggest that with the water problems also, to talk about those two things would be 

good. Ms. Turner said she will work on a date to set up the meeting.  

 

Mrs. Vick said as far as the water fund, when they refinanced in 2013, they’ve already 

refinanced all the debt that they could refinance for now, so there are no more savings there. 

 

Chairwoman Greene asked that when we increased the Solid Waste fee are we not still sustaining 

ourselves with the increases that were made. Mrs. Vick said if it was last year, we didn’t because 

we were still around $40,000 short. 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

 HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES: 

 

 

 

 



-4-2015 

 

 
  



-5-2015 

 

 
  



-6-2015 

 

 
  



-7-2015 

 

 
  



-8-2015 

 

 
  



-9-2015 

 

 
  



-10-2015 

 

 
  



-11-2015 

 

 
  



-12-2015 

 

 
  



-13-2015 

 

 
  



-14-2015 

 

 
  



-15-2015 

 

 
  



-16-2015 

 

 
  



-17-2015 

 

 
  



-18-2015 

 

 
  



-19-2015 

 

 
  



-20-2015 

 

 
  



-21-2015 

 

 
  



-22-2015 

 

Resolution for Local Water Supply Plan- 2012 Northampton County-North Gaston Water 

System: 

 

Mr. Jason Morris, Public Works Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval for 

adoption and execution of the resolution for the 2012 Northampton County- North Gaston Water 

System Local Water Supply Plan. 

 

The Local Water Supply Plan is something that is mandated by the State that the County has to 

submit each year, and every five years a resolution has to be passed and approved before it is 

official with the State.  

 

Chairwoman Greene asked if this will do anything with the rates. Mr. Morris replied no. 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the 

resolution for the 2012 local water supply for the Northampton County-North Gaston Water 

System.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Vice-Chairman Barrett mentioned that he noticed in the system information, it indicates that the 

oldest meters in the system are 28 years old. Mr. Morris confirmed that this is correct. Vice-

Chairman Barrett stated that we need a plan to start replacing those. Mr. Morris noted that these 

are the ones being replaced with the Phase V project, and he believes in that area they have 

already been replaced. There are only about 400 more to replace. Vice-Chairman Barrett then 

stated that the system is providing for 185. Mr. Morris said that may be population; the number 

of connections is only about 73 connections to that water system.  

 

Chairwoman Greene mentioned that she had a complaint over the weekend about the connection 

fee—a $300 fee. She asked if that is the same for someone who owns a property verses someone 

who is renting a property. Mr. Morris replied no, that it is different. He explained that if you own 

a piece of property, the deposit required for an owner is $50 for water and $50 if you are also a 

sewer customer for a total of $100. If you just need water, it is $50 only. For renters, it is $150 

for water and $150 for sewer, which would total a $300 deposit if you are a water and sewer 

customer. Chairwoman Greene wanted to clarify that this is for all renters. Mr. Morris replied 

yes.   

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

 HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES: 

 

  



-23-2015 

 

 
  



-24-2015 

 

 
  



-25-2015 

 

 
  



-26-2015 

 

 
  



-27-2015 

 

 
  



-28-2015 

 

 
  



-29-2015 

 

 
  



-30-2015 

 

 
  



-31-2015 

 

Introduction of New Employee: 

 

Mrs. Marcenda Rogers, HR Director, appeared before the Board to introduce a new employee, 

Ms. Kimberly Rawls. Mrs. Rogers explained that Ms. Rawls has a vast knowledge of HR 

(Human Resources) administrative functions which covers nine years of experience.  

 

Ms. Rawls addressed the Board to thank them for the opportunity to work with them, and the 

Human Resources Office. She looks forward to working with the County.   

 

Ad Valorem Tax Appeals, Motor Vehicle Refunds (September 2014-November 2014), and 

Ad Valorem Tax Appeal for Elderly Exemption: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to release or 

refund Ad Valorem taxes assessed in the amount of $1,753.22 on 14 appeals. 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Virginia Spruill that the Board approve 

the request for release or refund of the Ad Valorem Tax appeals submitted herewith in the 

amounts and for the reasons stated on the listings. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Mrs. Allen also appeared before the Board to obtain approval to release or refund Ad Valorem 

taxes- Motor Vehicle refund adjustments for September 2014 assessed in the amount of 

$1,282.45 on 24 appeals. 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the request for 

release or refund of $1,282.45 for appeals for the month of September 2014. Question Called:  

All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Mrs. Allen also appeared before the Board to obtain approval to release or refund Ad Valorem 

taxes- Motor Vehicle refund adjustments for October 2014 assessed in the amount of $2,027.76 

on 30 appeals. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Virginia Spruill to approve the 

request coming from Mrs. Cathy Allen in the amount stated. Question Called:  All present 

voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Mrs. Allen also appeared before the Board to obtain approval to release or refund Ad Valorem 

taxes- Motor Vehicle refund adjustments for November 2014 assessed in the amount of 

$1,028.68 on 20 appeals. 

 

Chairwoman Greene asked Mrs. Allen if this was going to stop. Mrs. Allen said she is afraid not. 

Commissioner Spruill asked if we were playing catch-up. Mrs. Allen stated that what happened 

is that they only met once in December. Therefore, they had September, October and November 

come in because the Board didn’t meet. She said they get the notifications (of the refunds) back 

around the 10
th

 of the month so sometimes it is after the Board has met for the 1
st
 month and with 

the holidays in between, the Tax Department didn’t get the information to come before the Board 

in time on one of the months. 

 



-32-2015 

 

Commissioner Spruill asked that with the new system that was put in place, is that going to be a 

constant refund process. Mrs. Allen said yes it is. She also mentioned that this is not County 

money, but their (tax payer’s) money.  

 

Chairwoman Greene asked Mrs. Allen if this is making more work for her office with the 

refunds happening monthly now. Mrs. Allen replied that the only thing they have to do is the 

report to the Board. She said it is more work for the Finance Department actually. 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Chester Deloatch to accept the 

recommendation coming from our Tax Administrator. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Finally, Mrs. Allen appeared before the Board to address Ad Valorem Tax Appeals for Elderly 

Exemption for Ms. Myrtie Lanier. Mrs. Allen mentioned that Ms. Lanier’s son, who will be 

speaking on her behalf could not be at the meeting. Mrs. Allen is asking to withdraw this item 

until Mr. Lanier can appear before the Board. 

 

Commissioner Carter stated that he honors Mrs. Allen’s request, however he has a problem with 

an applicant failing to meet the June 1
st
 deadline and then waiting until October 28

th
 to submit 

the information.  

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Joseph Barrett to table this application 

until the next meeting. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

CenturyLink Radio Contract: 

 

Ms. Tammie Piland, E911 Director, appeared before the Board to request permission to renew 

the Products and Services Agreement for the Moducom Radio maintenance provided by 

CenturyLink to Northampton County Communications. 

 

CenturyLink has been providing service to the E911 center since 2003. Ms. Piland mentioned 

that renewing this agreement will ensure that the radio maintenance contract will not be 

interrupted through the next 12 months. The cost for this is $12,456.84 paid from the E911 

budget. 

 

Chairwoman Greene asked if this is the amount that we pay for each renewal. Ms. Piland stated 

that the cost did go up $836.78 from last year. She was expecting this increase and budgeted for 

it.  

 

Vice-Chairman Barrett asked if there are any other contractors that provide this service. Ms. 

Piland replied not for the Moducom radio system, but she is looking at replacing this radio 

system.  

 

Commissioner Spruill asked what the length of this contract is. Ms. Piland replied 12 months. 

Commissioner Spruill asked within the next 12 months if Ms. Piland plans on replacing 

anything. Ms. Piland said she is hoping to replace the whole radio system. She plans to come 

back before the Board next month with a proposal. Ms. Piland explained that this radio system is 

ten years old, and the Moducom is not the radio of choice for Communications Centers anymore. 



-33-2015 

 

There are better radio systems out there, and she has been researching that. A lot of changes are 

coming for 911 and Ms. Piland wants to make sure that the radio system is compatible with those 

changes. Commissioner Spruill asked if this contract will carry them through until she can 

replace the radios. Ms. Piland replied yes.  

 

Commissioner Carter asked if we are going to spend $12,000—even though these are 911 

funds—for just a one month period when Ms. Piland is planning to come back to the Board next 

month for a new system. Ms. Piland replied that she understands that CenturyLink won’t keep 

the whole 12 month maintenance money. Commissioner Carter asked if she was still 

investigating CenturyLink or another company. Ms. Piland replied that she is researching two 

more companies. She said that CenturyLink only does Moducom radios, and that is all, and 

Moducom is becoming obsolete in the 911 arena. Commissioner Carter asked if Ms. Piland is 

sure that the funds that will be expended to CenturyLink could be carried over to a new system. 

Ms. Piland stated that if she replaces the system and we no longer have a maintenance contract 

with them, they will refund whatever is left (if she changes systems within six months for 

example). 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Joseph Barrett to renew the Products and 

Services Agreement with CenturyLink to continue to receive the Radio Maintenance. Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

 HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES: 

  



-34-2015 

 

 
  



-35-2015 

 

 
  



-36-2015 

 

 
  



-37-2015 

 

 
  



-38-2015 

 

 
  



-39-2015 

 

 
  



-40-2015 

 

 
  



-41-2015 

 

 
  



-42-2015 

 

 
  



-43-2015 

 

 
  



-44-2015 

 

 
  



-45-2015 

 

 
  



-46-2015 

 

 
  



-47-2015 

 

 
  



-48-2015 

 

 
  



-49-2015 

 

 
  



-50-2015 

 

 
  



-51-2015 

 

 
  



-52-2015 

 

 
  



-53-2015 

 

 
  



-54-2015 

 

 
  



-55-2015 

 

 
  



-56-2015 

 

Request for Federal Legislative Priorities, Water/Sewer Rates Report, and Management 

Matters: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to request input on behalf of 

the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners for the 2015 NCACC Federal 

Legislative Agenda. Ms. Turner mentioned that if the Board would like to submit any federal 

goals for the 2015 year, they are listed on the back of the sheet provided. She asked if they have 

any additional goals to let her know. 

 

Commissioner Carter asked if we could prioritize. He said all the goals are essential, but he feels 

that “Ensure that Budget Reforms and Sequestration Do Not Result in Unfunded Mandates to 

Counties” should be at the top of the list. Ms. Turner asked the Board if they would like her to 

submit all of these goals and make sure this is the number one priority.  

 

It was a Board consensus that Ms. Turner submit the goals mentioned. Vice-Chairman Barrett 

mentioned that they have 44 recommendations on the table already, but not all of those are 

federal. Chairwoman Greene stated that she told Ms. Turner that she served on the Legislative 

Goals Committee, and one of the County’s proposals for hydrilla moved up to the Committee. 

She is not sure if it made it through or not, but she was pleased about the hydrilla issue going 

forward.  

 

Ms. Turner also appeared before the Board to present a report that she informed the Board she 

would have for them at this meeting on the new water and sewer rates. This report is for 

informational purposes, and the Auditor will come up possibly at the first February meeting. The 

Board will then be able to discuss how they want to handle the water rate structure at that point, 

once they hear from the Auditor. 

 

Chairwoman Greene thanked Ms. Turner for the report and mentioned that this will give the 

Board the opportunity to review it. She mentioned that she would like this to be in discussion 

when they meet on the water rates and Solid Waste that was mentioned earlier in the meeting.   

 

Ms. Turner said she will make sure that this report will go to any citizen that is interested. She 

also mentioned that there are a few things that she would like the Board to think about as far as 

the Enterprise Fund: whether or not they would like to have a Capital Reserve Fund and how 

much of a Capital Reserve Fund they want to have in order to do any repairs or improvements to 

the system that need to be done. She also reminded the Board of a long standing issue with 

Squire Acres.  

 

Citizens/Board Comments: 

 

Chairwoman Greene called for Citizens Comments. 

 

None were heard. 

 

Chairwoman Greene called for Board Comments. 

 

None were heard. 



-57-2015 

 

 A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Robert Carter to recess regular session. 

Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Chester Deloatch to enter into a closed 

session for the purpose of G.S. 143-318.11(a)(6). Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Joseph Barrett to adjourn closed session. 

Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Robert Carter to enter into regular 

session.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Robert Carter to reconsider the 

previous vote on 12/1/2014 that upon request by Sheriff Jack Smith for budget year 2015-2016 

that the Board will revisit salary increase.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Chairwoman Greene noted that the Board has to make a decision regarding the matter that 

Sheriff Smith brought before them today.  

 

Commissioner Carter asked what the request amount was. Commissioners Deloatch and Barrett 

replied $78,249. 

 

Ms. Turner wanted to mention that she is not against him getting a salary increase, but she 

wanted to compare the Sheriff’s job duties with Ronnie Storey’s duties. As far as Emergency 

Management having to be out at any time they are called as well as the Sheriff. Ronnie works 

almost 24/7 as well as the Sheriff, so she admonished the Board that if they are considering not 

giving the Step 16, it should be somewhere around where Ronnie Storey’s salary is—not any less 

than what Ronnie Storey is making. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Joseph Barrett that due to experience, 

to grant the Sheriff $78,249.  Question Called:  Yes (Commissioners Deloatch, Barrett, Greene, 

and Carter); No (Commissioner Spruill).  Motion carried. 

 

Commissioner Spruill wanted to note that the Sheriff does not have County experience. 

 

Chairwoman Greene asked if there was anything else that needs to come before the Board. 

Commissioner Carter asked to bring up the County Manager’s Salary. Commissioner Deloatch 

asked Ms. Turner if she is coming up on ten years. Ms. Turner replied 11; she started in 2003. 

Commissioner Carter asked to be reminded where Ronnie Storey was on the pay scale. 

Commissioner Deloatch said it was $74,482. Commissioner Spruill said it is a Grade 77, Step 14. 

She mentioned that he has been on staff since 2005. She reminded the Board that Ms. Turner has 

been here since 2003. Chairwoman Greene stated that the Commissioners were concerned last 

meeting about raising the Sheriff’s salary, and the salaries of other employees. She asked now, 

how is the Board going to justify raising the Sheriff’s salary and the County Manager’s salary 

that the Board just gave her a few months ago. Commissioner Carter said that it is in the line 

item just as the Sheriff’s was. Chairwoman Greene said the Sheriff’s had been in his line item for 



-58-2015 

 

a year. Commissioner Carter stated that he didn’t have a problem with the Sheriff’s salary, as he 

alluded to in the closed session. The discrepancy came about because the line of communication 

was blocked up when he dealt with former County Manager Creque. Ms. Turner was left out of 

the loop. Chairwoman Greene said that was not the issue, and she mentioned that it was said 

back when they gave the Sheriff the salary (she is not sure why no one remembers the 

conversation but her), that the Board would revisit his salary once he became the official Sheriff. 

That was the issue. She said what he had with Mr. Creque, she doesn’t know. 

 

Commissioner Spruill stated that the Mr. Creque issue came up in the last meeting. She asked if 

that was correct. Ms. Turner said there was a conversation that she had with the Sheriff where he 

told her there was a conversation he had with Mr. Creque. 

 

Chairwoman Greene said she is not against Ms. Turner having the salary increase, she is just 

saying if it was such a problem last month, to give the Sheriff an increase, now she doesn’t 

understand how they are going to raise two people up. Commissioner Spruill said if we do it for 

one, why can’t we do it for the other.  

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Virginia Spruill to increase the County 

Manager’s salary to Grade 81, Step 7- $76,159.  Question Called:  Yes (Commissioners Carter 

and Spruill); No (Commissioners Barrett, Deloatch, and Greene).  Motion failed. 

 

Commissioner Deloatch asked Ms. Turner when her last raise was. Ms. Turner replied when she 

was appointed County Manager in July. Commissioner Carter said the reason he says this is 

because if you go anywhere in the State of North Carolina, the County Manager is the highest 

paid employee in the County. He is not asking that she become the highest paid employee, but he 

is asking that she become the third highest. He noted that actually she would be fourth because 

the Sheriff is there, but that is an elected position, and she is an appointed position. She would at 

least be above the Department Heads which she supervises.  

 

Vice-Chairman Barrett asked Ms. Turner what she is budgeted for. Ms. Turner replied that she 

budgeted for $70,726, but we have a Hirelag where we did not budget for the Assistant County 

Manager of $54,028. Vice-Chairman Barrett wanted to clarify that they would be using all the 

funds from the Assistant County Manager to give Ms. Turner an increase. Ms. Turner replied if 

that’s what they want to do; that’s the funding in her budget. 

 

Vice-Chairman Barrett stated that he would prefer to see Ms. Turner’s increase come in effect 

for the next cycle (next budget year). He thinks it would go better with the citizens. Chairwoman 

Greene is concerned that they just gave her the raise in July, and now they are going to raise it 

another $6,000. 

 

Commissioner Carter explained his rational again, that when she became County Manager, they 

did give her an increase. Now that they have come to this threshold of giving one employee what 

another employee received and was granted. His concern is that the County Manager should be 

the highest paid employee in the County, but it’s unrealistic and she doesn’t even believe that the 

Board should go that way because of things that have occurred in the past. He just wanted her to 

at least be above all of the employees that she supervises other than two—the EDC Director and 

the Finance Director. That is his only reason for bringing this forward.  

 



-59-2015 

 

Vice-Chairman Barrett asked Ms. Turner (for his perception) what was her salary when she was 

interim, prior to becoming County Manager. Ms. Turner replied Step 1, Grade 81. Vice-

Chairman Barrett asked as soon as she moved to County Manager, she got close to a $5,000 

raise. Ms. Turner confirmed. He still feels that the raise should be under the next cycle. 

 

Chairwoman Greene said she thinks they would have gone at least a year and she certainly would 

feel better about it being a year, verses six months, and the County Manager go another $6,000. 

 

Commissioner Spruill asked Ms. Turner if she had a probationary period. Ms. Turner said no. 

Commissioner Deloatch asked if anyone else has received a raise before 12 months of service. 

Ms. Turner replied that there have been several employees that have. Vice-Chairman Barrett 

asked if that was a merit increase. Ms. Turner said no. 

 

Commissioner Carter wanted the record to state that with the 15/16 Budget year that the 

Commissioners said they would revisit the County Manager’s salary. Commissioner Spruill said 

not revisit, but increase her salary.  

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Joseph Barrett to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

       

Michelle Nelson, Clerk to the Board  

“r.m. 1-5-15” 


